

April 2016 Board Meeting Agenda

Attendance: Ed Paulsen,

1. Financials -
 - a. Current Financials is available
 - i. About \$1700 for shirts/jerseys
2. Coaches
 - a. Coaching Requirements
 - i. Updated website with all available training
 1. Still need to find a way to get more parents to commit to coaching.
 - ii. Security checks
 - b. Clinics – on Website.
 - i. May 10th will be registration practice. Camp personal will run practice with registration available afterwards – U6-U14
 - ii. Cost is about \$120 per player. Baldwin would host, but registration would be open to River Falls, New Richmond, etc. The benefit to us would be some additional coaching clinics during practices. Also early sign-up gets free jersey.
 - iii. 2017
 1. Consider running summer clinic in 2017, approximate last week of July, charge \$60-\$100 (3-4 hours a couple nights a week) and give a T – shirt. This would be for U10 level and up. Attempt to find guest coach for at least one session. In this scenario, we would make it more of fundraiser. Now that Bob H is girls coach, if we could get him and Krystof to commit to part of it, we could charge more and I would expect more participation.
3. Fundraising
 - a. Kick Wall – Holly??
 - i. This has been discussed, we need to get organized. We have past contract examples
 - Holly can give update
 - Need to compare wall to website sponsors, will explain exposure and develop system for greater exposure for larger donations

- ii. 4-year contacts that have expired
 - 1. Signs are 6 x 4 (\$200/year 5 year contract) or 4 x 4 (\$160/year 5 year contract)
 - a. Ed will follow up with sign company on price and to make sure they are ready Lebo signs in Hudson
 - i. 4x4 \$260
 - ii. 4x6 \$335
 - iii. 2x10 \$310
 - iii. Baldwin Blast fundraiser
 - Think about doing 1-day fundraiser event, possibly during tournament. (add drawings for baskets, entertainment, etc.)
 - Start planning for this in April
 - Need to recruit a parent team just to run fundraising for this event
 - Will have 1 free camp prize to raffle at Blast
4. Volunteering
- a. I set up volunteerspot.com account.
 - i. Anyone want to be leader – mostly just for Baldwin Blast.
5. Future follow-up
- a. Potentially offer fall soccer
 - i. Start with summer/fall camp, look at fall soccer for 2017
6. Equipment
- a. We need new U10 goals and new nets for U12 and U14
 - b. Coaches bags – pinnies, cones, discs, first aid kit, are available.
7. Fields
- a. We have found a way to fit all three fields at Mill Pond.
8. Referees
- a. The following completed training. I also have some contacts in NR for some younger players to ref U10,U12
 - i. Rebecca Paulsen, Kelly Paulsen, Mandy Dotlich, Ed Paulsen
 - ii. Also have some NR refs to help out
9. Next Meeting Thursday July 7, 2016 – Camp the following week